

Agenda for Owners and Authorities Group Meeting

Wednesday 3rd July : 11.00 – 15.00

Meeting to be held on Floor 11, Knollys House, 17 Addiscombe Road, London CR0
6SR
Contact:

Danny Vaughan – daniel.vaughan@tfgm.com 07824 550 811

Lorraine George – lorrainegeorge@uktram.co.uk – 0121 214 7107

11:00am – 12:30pm – Presentation/System Tour – Mark Davis

Owners and Authorities Group Meeting

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies & Minutes**
 - 1.1: Apologies Received [TB]
 - 1.2: Review of Minutes from previous meeting 16/04/2019 [TB]
- 2. UKTram Activities**
 - 2.1: Update on UKTram activities [DH]
- 3. Group Work Plan & Activities**
 - 3.1: WG27 – Cycles and Tram interfaces [CH]
 - 3.2: WG14 – Life Cycle Maintenance Costs [TB]
 - 3.3: Business Plan – Merging Owners/Promotional Group [DH]
- 4. Sandilands and LRSSB Update**
 - 4.1: System updates on and changes implemented or under consideration [All]
 - 4.2: LRSSB update [DH]
 - 4.3: Funding and future OAG engagement with LRSSB [All]
- 5. Tram Train Project Update**
 - 7.1: Update of Sheffield Rotherham Project [CH]
- 6. Scheme Update**

Individual updates on all current & new schemes.
- 7. AOB**